

CENTRAL DISTRICT ATHLETIC BOARD

January 8, 2025 – 3:00 PM

OHSAA Office

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Ryan Fitzgerald, AA Rep. President	3:22p Scott Reeves, Ethnic Min. VP
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Molly Feesler, AAA Rep.	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mark Shively, AAA Rep.
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Scott Beery, AA Rep.	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Lane Warner, A Rep
<input type="checkbox"/> Lindsey Smith, A Rep	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Pam Bosser, Female Rep.,
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Matt Gallatin, Middle School Rep.	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jim Hayes, Treasurer
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bob Britton, Secretary	

AGENDA – President Fitzgerald called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m.

1. Approve January agenda

Motion by Feesler 2nd Gallatin Vote – 7-0

2. Review and approve the minutes from the December 11, 2024, Regular Board Meeting. (Britton)

Motion by Bosser 2nd Shively Vote – 7-0

3. Financial Report (Hayes) – Call from Laura monthly report not available due to closing out December, mostly just paying out mileage and site payments. Fall tournament review will be January 28, 2025, via Teams meeting. All board revenues are down for the fall tournaments. There were fewer soccer games than the previous year, so that relates to lower attendance and ticket prices were all \$8 and \$5 even at the gate as opposed to \$10 at the gate. Concerns about winter expenses at the coliseum which will be more expensive than high school venues. Meeting Monday with Fairgrounds personnel to solidify the logistics of this years tournament.

Motion by Beery 2nd Warner Vote – 7-0

4. Recommend hiring Mark Aprile as the Baseball tournament manager for Spring 2025.

Motion by Beery 2nd Feesler Vote – 7-0

5. Spring Tournament Updates

- a. 3:35 – Baseball – Mark Aprile – emailed on 1/3/25 – Mark met with coaches on several occasions to get an idea of what they wanted to see how the tournament is run. District finals will be 2:00 and 5:00 run like the NCAA Super Regionals.

Motion by Beery 2nd Gallatin Vote – 7-0

6. Winter Tournament Updates:

- a. Girls Wrestling – Shawn Andrews Head Coach at Marysville he agrees with current seeding as we do for boys wrestling. Only the schools that have teams are eligible to enter to get ranked as teams and be able to place themselves at a site. He would like to place individual schools into sectional sites so that the teams know where the individuals are assigned. Would like to put them on the bracket ahead of the teams. Girls would like to place themselves from top seed to bottom seed. Tom Rooney will tabulate results and then send them to the coaches and for challenges. Looking at possibly changing the boys bracket placement from top – down as opposed to bottom – up.

Motion by 2nd Vote

7. Winter Tournament Draw Meetings:

- a. Boys Bowling D1 Draw Meeting February 2, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. (1)
- b. Girls Bowling D1 Draw Meeting February 2, 2025, at 3:30 p.m. (1)
- c. Girls Basketball Draw Meetings February 2, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. (7)
 - D1 Feesler D4 D7
 - D2 D5
 - D3 D6
- d. Boys Basketball Draw Meetings February 9, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. (7)
 - D1 D4 D7
 - D2 Feesler D5
 - D3 D6
- e. Boys Wrestling Draw Meetings February 9, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. (2)
- f. Girls Wrestling Draw Meetings February 9, 2025, at 4:00 p.m. (1)
- g. Gymnastics Draw Meeting February 9, 2025, at 4:00 p.m. (1)

8. Board of Directors Report (Feesler) – Nothing to Report

